

(First Published in The Western Butler County Times, May 20th, 1965.)

ORDINANCE NO. 40

AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING TO THE CITY OF ANDOVER, KANSAS, THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PROPERTY:

Beginning at the Southeast Corner of the Northeast Quarter (NE $\frac{1}{4}$ ) of Section 7, Township 27 South, Range 3 East of the 6th P.M., thence West 990 feet, thence North 1015 feet, thence East and South to the beginning, containing 23 acres, all in Butler County, Kansas.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF ANDOVER:

SECTION 1: That the following described unplatte lands adjoining or touching the limits of the City of Andover, Kansas, all of which land is located in the County of Butler, State of Kansas, by and with the written consent of the owners thereof, is hereby added to, taken into and made a part of the City of Andover, Kansas:

Beginning at the Southeast Corner of the Northeast Quarter (NE $\frac{1}{4}$ ) of Section 7, Township 27 South, Range 3 East of the 6th P.M., thence west 990 feet, thence North 1015 feet, thence East and South to the beginning, containing 23 acres, all in Butler County, Kansas.

SECTION 2: That this ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its publication in the official city paper.

Passed by the Governing Body, not less than two-thirds of the members elect voting in favor thereof, the 8th day of May, 1965.

Hal Baker  
HAL BAKER, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Charles Clay  
CHARLES CLAY, CITY CLERK